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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON AT SEATTLE

FABIOB INC., an Alberta, Canada corporation, CNVM- 1 4: 7 7MTP
Plaintiff, COMPLAINT

V.

COMPANA, LLC, a Wyorming limited liability
company,

Defendant.

I. THE PARTIES

1. Plaintiff, FabJob Inc. ("FabJob"}), is an Alberta, Canada corporation with its
principal place of business in Calgary, Alberta.

2. On information and belief, Defendant, Compana LLC ("Compana"), is a
Wyoming limited liability company having a principal placc of business in Carrollton, Texas.

IL. JURISDICTTON AND VENUE

3. This is an action arising out of the Anticybersquatting Cotisumer Protection
Act, Pub. I.. No. 106-113, 113 Stat. 1051 (enacted Nov. 29, 1999) (codified in 15 U.S.C.
§ 1125(d)), the Trademark Act of 1946, 15 U.8.C. § 1051 ef seq., the laws of the State of
Washington, and the commeon law.

4. Thiz Court has jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 (fedcral question),
15 U.8.C. § 1121 (actions arising under the Lanham Act), 28 U.S.C. § 1338 (acts of Congress

CHRR‘LI'%;!?NEER LAW OFFICES
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relaling to trademarks and unfair competition), and 28 U.8.C. § 1367 (supplemental
junisdiction over related staie law claims). The amount in controversy excecds the sam or
value of $75,000.00.

5. Venue is proper in this jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1391.

6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant which, inter alia, conducts
business within this district, has committed a tortious inmjury within this district, and hag
consented Lo jurisdiction in the state of Washington as recently as July, 2006.

IIL  FABJOB'S TRADEMARK

7. Fablob is in the business of selling and providing employment advice and
information through the internet and print media. Since as early as 2000, FabJob has used and
substantially invested in its trademarks FABJOB, FABJOB.COM and FROM DRAB JOB TO
FABJOB (collectively "the FABIOB marks"). Since al least as early as October 10, 2000,
FabJob has consistently marked the FABJOB marks with a ™ symbol, therehy providing the
public with constructive notice of its rights in the mark. See Exhibits A-D, which are copies
of the FABJOB.COM home page as it appeared on Qctober 10, 2000 (Exhibit A}, October 29,
2001 (Exhabit B), December 11, 2001 (Exhibit C) and February 11, 2002 (Exhibit D). These
copies are drawn from www.archive.org, an independent, third-party web archival sitc.

8. FabJob is the owner of the trademarks FABJOB (U.S. Reg. No. 2795637 in
International Classes 009, 016 and 041) and FABJOB.COM FROM DRARB JOB TO FARIOB
(U.5. Reg. No. 2917697 in International Classes 009 and 041). FabJob obtained rcgistrations
for the marks in the United States on December 16, 2003 and January 11, 2005, respectively.
Copics of these registrations and the associated Trademark Office records are attached hereto
as Exhibit E. To date, there arc no other U.S. pending or registered marks incorporating the
term "fabjob." These registrations constitute prima fucie evidence of FabJob's rights to use
the FABJOB marks as trademarks in association with the sale or promotion of the listed and

related goods and services.

1 14207 Fifth Aw . Suiic
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9. FahJob is the registranl and owner of the domain name FABJOB.COM, which
it first registered on December 3, 1999, Exhibit F attached hereto is the domain name record;
Exhibit G attached hereto 1s a recent copy of the FABJOB.COM home page.

10.  The FABJORB trademarks serve to identify FabJob’s goods and services and
have come to be recognized by the purchasing public throughout the United States as an
indication of products of the highest quality. As a result, the FABJOB trademarks and the
goodwill associated with thosc marks represent substantial value owned by Fablob.

IV. COMPANA'S INFRINGING ACTIVITIES

11. On information and belief, Compana is engaged in a domain name

warehousing business whereby it rcgisters domain names which are identical or similar io

established trademarks but that are misspelled, add additional words or Jettcrs, or, as in the

current case, are mercly the plural form of the samc word, Compana or its registrant then

establishes a web site with that domain name and sells the opportunity for "sponsors,”
including the trademark owner's competitors, to advertise and post links to their sites, Exhibit
H attached hereto is the first page of a reverse TP lookup for Compana's! IP address,
66.118.136.67, showing a total of 656,010 domain names registered with that [P address.
Examples include:

STARBUDKS.COM,

TOMCRIUSE.COM,

WASHINGTIONSTATE.COM,

SEATTLEMUNICIPALCUOGRT.COM,

SEATTELMARINERS.COM,

SEATTELSEAHAWEKS.COM,

SEATTLEAQUARIUME.COM,

SEATTLEPOSTINTELIGENCER.COM,

I This is the IP address listed for the regigtrar, Compana, on the FABJODRS. COM registration record.

CHRISTEMSEM LAW OFFICES
QCONMOR 1420 Fifth Avenu, Suite 2800

COMPLATINT - 3 JOHNSON Seattle, WA B8101-2347
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SEATTLETITMES.COM,

SEATTL.EYOUTHSOCCERASSOCIATION.COM,

SEATTLEWASHINGTION.COM, and

SEATTLEPOLICEDEPT.COM.2
Exhibit T attached hereto arc 159 domain names from this list that relate to "Seattle,” provided
as an example ol the types of domain names Compana registers.

12. This "business model” i{s in no way new for Compana; multiple UDRP
procecdings and civil lawswits have been brought against the company. In many of the UDRP
proceedings, Compana was required to transfer the listed domain names to their proper owner
after a panel determined, according to a strict and established test, that Compana had no
legitimate rights in the domain names and had registered and used the domain names in bad
faith. Additionally, Compana has been involved in voluminous litigation over domain namcs
1t has rcgistered that misspell or incorporate someone else's trademark, including a recent case
in this judicial district, Compana, LLC v. Aetna, Mmc., Case No, 2:05-cv-00277RSL.3

13. A recent case before the National Arbitration Forum, involving the domain
name DOCFIND.COM, confirms the arbitrators no longer believe Compana's claims about

being ignorant of other's trademark righis:

This case is at lcast the sixth instance where this Respondent,
Compana LLC, has been a parly to a domam name dispute wherein in each it
contends that it cannol be found to have rcgistered the domain name in bad
faith because it had no knowledge of the trademark registration and of the
exislence of the Complainant. Respondent's conduct in these six domain
name dispute cases brings the credibility of the Barron [sic] Affidavit into

2 While Compana is the registrar of these domain names and not the registrant, registrars can be held
liable for "bad faith intent 1o profit from" a domain name or the maintenance of a domain name, 15 U.S.C. §
1114(D)(i13). Regardless, Compana is both the registrar and repistrant of the mark currently at issusg,

3 In this case, Compana registered the domain names AETNAL.COM, AETNANAVIAGATOR.COM
{a misspelling of Actna'y ALTNANAVIGATOR.COM), AETNARXHOMEDELIEVERY .COM (a misspelling
of Aetna's AETNARNHOMEDELIVERY.COM), AETNARXIIOMEDELIVERIES.COM (identical to Actna's
AETNARXHOMEDELIVERY.COM but with the plweal “defiveries"), AETNACPLANS.COM, and
AFTNAHOMERX.COM., The case was recently disrmissed pursuant to a confidential, out-of-court apreement.
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question. Considering Respondent's knowledge in acquiring domain names,
its utilization of same apd its experiences in domain name disputes,
Respondent cannot be given the benefit of its alleged ignorance of the
tradcmark rights and cxistence of trademark registrants. Respondent's conduct
and allegation of ignorance of these facts suggest a paticrn of bad faith
registration.

See Aetnua Ine. v. Compana LLC, No. FA0409000330494 (Nat. Arb. Forum Nov. 20, 2004).

14. On or about June 2, 2002, Compana registered the domain name
FABJOBS.COM without the conscnt or authorization of FabJoh. Compana's domain name is
identical to FabJob's trademark FABJOB with the exception of the added "s" which makes the
word into a plural. Fablob had been trying since 2001 to obtain the domam name
FABJOBS.COM from a cybersquatter in the United Kingdom who allowed the domam to
expire in 2002 afler being contacted by FabJob. In an effort to obtain the name as soon as it
expired, FabJob back-ordered FABJOBS.COM through SnapNames, a company that obtains
expired domain names. However, Compana used an overseas registrar and was able lo obtain
the name before SmapNames could get il. Since then, FabJob has tried repeatedly to conlact
Compana through domain brokcrs at the email address Compana lists as its WHOIS
Administrative Contact, an address that under the ICANN WHOIS policy, Compana has a
duty to cnsure is accurate, Compana has failed to respond. Exhibit J attached hereto is the
domain namc record for FABJOBS.COM.

15. On information and belicf, Compana provides goods and/or services through
the web site FABJOBS.COM. The domain name FABJOBS.COM as used by Compapa in
relation to employment-related goods and/or services is confusingly similar to Fablob's
trademark FABJOB as used on similar goods. Exhibit K attached hereto is the
FABJOBS.COM web site as it is currently displayed.

16, On May 16, 2006, FabJob filed a complaint with the World Intcllectual
Property Organization ("WIPQ") in accordance with the Internet Corporation for Assigned
Names and Numbers ("ICANN") dispute rcsolution policy against Compana requesting that

FABJOBS.COM be trapsferred to Fablob.

(“I-IRIOS‘:T%NNST-ESIR LAW OFFICES
- 1420 Filll Avnue, Spite 2500
COMPLAINT - 5 JOHNSON | Sowtle, WA 91612347
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17.  On May 19, 2006, Compana filed a lawsuit in Texas state court rcquesting
declaratory judgment, injunctive relief and damages suffered as a resull of FabJob's filing of
the WIPO complaint. The case was removed to federal district court in the Northern District
of Texas, Dallas Division on August 7, 2006 (Civil Action No. 3-06-CV-1402-L), where 1
remains pending. That 1;301111 is currently considering a motion for remand filed by Compana
and a motion to dismiss filed by FabJob.

18.  On August 16, 2006, a one-person WIPO panel denied FabJob's complaint.
The WIPQ panelist indicaled that for the narrow issuc of transfer of thc domain name, it was
not immedialely clcar that Compana knew of Fablob's rights in the FABJOB mark at the time
of registration. Notably, the WIPO panelist did not have before him the evidence rcferenced
in Paragraphs 7 and 14, above. Whilc there is no appeal through the UDRP procedures, the
issues may be litigated through the court system. FabJob has both evidence and additional

claims that it would now like addressed through this allernative avenue.

V. CAUSES OF ACTION
COUNT1
VIOLATION OF THE ANTICYBERSQUATTING CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT
(15 U.S.C. § 1125(D))

19.  FabJob realleges Paragraphs 1-18 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

| 20. Compana's use of the domain name FABJOBS.COM has caused and is likely
to continue to cause deception, mistake, or customer confusion as to the source of those
products. Furihermorc, Compana's use of the domain name FABJOBS.COM creates the
mistaken impression that Compana's products and/or services are endorsed by FabJob or that
Compana's products and/or services are sponsored by, affiliated, or in some way connected
with FabJob.

21.  Compana's activities described herein violate the Anticybersquatting
Consumer Protection Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d), because they constitute willful and dehiberatc

use in commerce of a mark that was distinctive and subject {0 trademark protection at the time

CHRISTENSEN LAW CHEFICHES
14201 Fifth Avenue Suile ZRO0
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Compana tegistered the domain name, and are identical and/or confusingly similar to
FabJob's registered marks and domain name. Compana's actions are performed with bad faith
inient to profit from the mark by creating confusion, mistake, and deception.

22, Compana's use of the domain name FABJIOBS.COM is intentionally diverting
consumers atlempting to find the FabJob web site. Compana's misappropriation of the
domain name is harming the goodwill earned and represented by FabJlob's marks. Compana's
use of the domain name seeks commercial gain by creating conlusion as to the source,
sponsorship, affiliation, and endorsement of Compana's web site.

23.  Compana's selection of the domain name was nol based in any way on
Compana's legal name or any other name used to identify Compana.

24.  Fablob has been and continues to be irreparably damaged by Compana's
violations of this statute, and it has no adequate remedy at law. Unless restrained by this
Court, the violations will continue to cause injury to FabJob and the public.

COUNTIT
FEDERAL TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

25.  Fablob realleges Paragraphs 1-24 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

26.  Fablob is the owner of the registered trademark FABJOB and incorporates that
trademark in its primary domain name FABJOBS.COM.

27. Compana is, withoul consent of FabJob, using the mark FABJOBS in
connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution, or advertising of goods and scrvices in
such a way as is likely to cause confusion, or to causc mistake, or to deceive. Compana's
activilies described herein constitute trademark infringerment in violation of Section 32 of the
Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1114.

COUNT 11
UNFAIR COMPETITION UNDER SECTION 43(A) OF THE LANHAM ACT
28 Fablob realleges Paragraphs 1-27 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

CHRISTENSEM LAW CIFFICHS
OCONMOR 1420 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2300
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29.  Compana's activities described herein constitute false designation of origin in
violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.5.C. § 1125.
COUNT LV

COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT
30.  FabJob reallcges Paragraphs 1-29 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

31.  Compana's activities described herein constitule trademark infringement in
violation of the common law of the state of Washington.
COUNT YV

VIOLATION OF THE WASHINGTON STATE CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT
32.  FabJob realleges Paragraphs 1-31 of this Complamt as if fully set forth heremn.

33. Compana's activitics described herein constitutc unfair trade praclices and
unlair competition in violation of the Washington State Consumer Prolection Act, RC.W.
§ 19.86 et seq.

VYL PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Whercfore, FabJob respectfully prays this Court enter judgmenl in its [avor against
Compana and provide to FabJob the following alternative and cumulative relief:

1. Issuance of a temporary restraining order and preliminary injunction enjoining
and prohibiting Compana, its agents, servants, employees, officers, successors, and assigns,
and all persons, firms and corporations acting in concert or in parlicipation with Compana or
on Compana's behalf, from using or transferring the domain name FABJOBS.COM or any

other domain names that includes "fabjob";

2. Issuance of an order compelling Compana to transfer the domain namc at issue
to FabJob,
3. Entry of judgment awarding FabJob compcnsatory and exceptional damages to

be paid by Compana pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117, RC.W. §19.86.090 and all other

applicable laws;

CHRISTENSEN LAW OFFICHES
OCONMNOR, 1420 Fifth Avenue. Suite 2800
COMPLAINT - & JOHNSON Seuttle, WA 981012347
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4. Entry of judgment awarding FabJob its reasonable attorney's fees and costs

incurred in this matter (o the fullest extent allowed by law; and

5. For such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and proper.

Dated this 11th day of October, 2006.

COMPLAINT -8

TABJQw2 1R, 1

CHRISTENSEN Q'CONNOR
JOHNSON KINDNESS*¢

F. Ross Boundy, I\Kﬂ.: 403

Claire Foley Hawkins, WSBA No.: 31,690
Sarah E. Nagac, WSBA No.: 36,984
Christengen O'Connor Johnson Kindness™¢
1420 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2800

Seattle, WA 98101-2347

Telephone: 206.682.8100

Fax: 206.224.0779

E-mail: ross.boundy@cojk.com,
claire.hawkins@cojk.com,
sarah.nagae@cajk.com, courtdocs@efiling.com
Attorneys for Plaintiff FabJob, Inc.

CHRISTENSHM ILAW UFFICES
OCIONNOR 1420 Frlth Avenue, Suite 2800
JOHNSON Seattle, WA ORI01 2347
KINDNESS™ | TELERPHOME, 206.682.3100
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October 10, 2000 Today's Feature Guide

Fabjob.com offers guides on how {0 break in and succeed at | = - |
a “fab™ Job. (A fab job is any job that people dream about | -
having.) Bookmark and explore fabjob.comn to get free

samples of career guides and discover some great advice.

Step-hy-step guides to getting hired for a fab jo
NEW How to become a food critic

-

+ Are you being listened to at work?

= Dear Fahby on succeeding in a flexible workplace ’

+ Vote on which fab job makes a difference | '

« Results of our Big Brother poll Twenty years from now you
+ This weeks cartoon e o
» Wa are looking for fab writers by the anes you did. So throw

off the bowlines. Sail away
from the safe harbor. Catch the

You can see free samples and download these guides: trade winds in your sails.
Explore. Dream. Discover.

7 Mark Twaln

Mﬂ..ngu.l_a
Become a Food Critic

Become a_ Motivational Speaker
Become an Qlympic Athlete

Become a Television Producer
Become a TV News Reporter or Anchor

Click here to find out which guides are coming soon!

e
Your privacy is protected Thig
form Iz amtamated. We do not
keep any record of yaur email
address {or your friend's amall).

Copyright € 2000 fabjob.com Al Rights Reserved,
Emaijl service@fabjob.com

Exhibit A

http://web.archive.org/web/2000101 0202339/http:/!f§l;jgl;c0m/ 9/28/2006
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FROM DEAB JDB TO FABJOB

See Fab Intro Enter Now

Exhibit B

http://web.archive.org/web/20010926091 701fhnp://f€b}3|§com/ 9/28/2006
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fabJ.Q_b;. Q =

At fabjob.com you will discover insider Information on how o Menday, Gciober 29, 2001
break in and succeed at a fabulous job, Get some expert Feature Guide
advice from our free aricles, and buy fabjob e-books or CD-
ROMs to learn how you can have a fab job. LY i (S T
BECOME A
MOTIVATIONAL
SPEAKER

Become a Personal Fithess Trainer
] Become a Recording Artist

Click o read expert advice on how to... (scroll down for
morea)

Become an Actor By TG GrinsLET
Become an Archaeologist
Become a Cartoonist It's time to start tiving
Become a Celebrity Personal Asslstant the life you've
Become a Chlldren's Book Author imagined.
Become 3 Congressional Aide 7 Henry James
Become a Doula

Become an Event Planner
Become a Firefighter
Become a Food Writer

Becoms a Motivational Speaker
Become a Mystery Writer

Become an Olymplc Athlete
Become a Personal Fitness Trainer
Become a Pop Star

Become a Private Investigator
Become a Public Relations Consultant
Become a Recording Artist
Become a Romance Writer
Become a Stand-Up Comic

ision Producer
Become a Television Reporter

Become a Video Game Designer farm Is automated. We do hot
keep any racord of your emall
address (or your fiend's email)

Click here to find out which guides are coming soon!

Give someone special a fabjob guide. Show someone you
believe in them and support thetn in achieving their dreams.
To arrange to have one of our e-books or CD-ROMs sent to

someone eise, please email us at service@fabjob.com.

hitp://web.archive.org/web/20011 029122042/fabjob::3)1%/_welcome.asp 9/28/2006
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fabjob.com named a Finalist in tha E-Businass catapory of the 2001 Alberts Business Awards of Distinction

Copyright & 2001 fabjob.com  All Rights Reserved.
Email service@fabjob.com

http://web.archive.org/web/200110291 22042/fabjob.EJI?uTvclcoma.asp 9/28/2006
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FROM [)RAE JOB TO FAEIQB

See Fah Intro Enter Now

Exhibit C

http://web.archive.org/web/20011129191 929fhtlp://fgtllj%l;.com/ 9/28/2006
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If you want to break in and succeed at a fabulous job, you Tuesday, December 11, 2001
have come to the right place! Fabjob.com e-books and CD- Feature Guide
ROMs give you insider information so you can have a fab
jﬂb. I BEADE o SRk R T
BECOME A
mﬁ Become a Travel Writ TELEVISION

REPCORTER

-,

Discover expert advice on how to... (scroll down for more)

Become an Actor

Become an Archaeologist ‘
Eecotne a Cartoonist 0 FAvie Denca, s ML

Become a Celebrity Pargsonal Assistant

Become a Children's Book Author It's time to start llving
Become a Congressional Aide the life you've
B_BGDIHE a Dp_u_l_a imagined.
ﬁﬂm& an Event Elill,'mﬂ T Henry James

EBecome a Firefighter
Become a Food Writer

Become a Motivational Speaker
Become a Mystery Writer

Become an Qlympic Athlete
Become a Personal Fitness Trainer

Become a Private Investigator
Bacome a Public Relations Consultant
Become a Recording Artist

Become a Romance Writer
Become a Stand-Up Comic

Become a Television Reporter
Become a Travel Writer
Become a Video Game Designer

a ti form is automated, We db not
Create the Relationship You Wﬂﬂ.! kesp any record of your ernail
Get Your Child into TV Commercials address (or your friend'’s amall)

More guides are coming soon!

Say 'l believe in you' with a fabjob guide
Show someone special you support themn in achieving their
drearmns. To arrange to have one of our e-books or CD-ROMs

sent to someone as a gift, please email service@fabjob.com

http://web.archive.org/web/20011211200430/fabj ob::glgf_\hrelcome.aep 9/28/2006
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fablat.com pamed & Finalist in the E-Business category of the 2001 Alberta Business Awards of Distinction

Copyright & 2001 fabjob.com Al Rights Reserved.
Email service@fabiph com

http://web.archive.org/web/20011211200430/fabj ob.gc;lﬂellzvelcume.asp 9/28/2006




Welcome tcBakioch@etav-01477-MJP Document 1-1  Filed 10/11/2006  Page 17 of 46 Page 1 of'1

fabjo

FROM DRJKB JQB TO FABIOB
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See Fab Intro Enter Now

Exhibit 1>
htip://web.archive.org/web/20020122073 727ﬂ11tp://f;l;lj c-)’l:n_.comf 9/28/20006
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johb.

Become an Actor

Become a Cartoonist

Become a Doula

Become a Firefighter

Become a Pop Star

If you want to break in and succeed at a fabulous job, you

have come to the right placel FABJOB™ e-books and CD-
ROMs give you insider information 50 you can have a fab

NEW Become an Interior Decorator

Discover expert advice on how to... (scroll down for more)

Become a Book Editor

Become a Celebrity Personal Assistant
Become a Children's Book Author

Become an Event Plahner

Become a Food Writer
Become an Interior Decorator
Become a Motivational Speaker
Become a Mystery Writer

Become an Qlymplc Athlete
Become a Personal Fithess Trainer

Become a Private Investigator
Become a Publi¢ Relations Consultant
Become a Recording Artist

Become a Romance Writer

Become a Stand-Up Comic
Become a Television Producer

Become a Travel Writer

Become a Video Game Designer

Get a Job on Capitol Hill
Get Your Child into TV Commercials

Create the Relationship You Want

More guides are coming soon!

Click on any of the links above for more information.

Monday, February 11, 2002
Feature Guide

F B ISR L SO TR

BECONE A
MOTIVATIONAL
SPEAKER

BY TAG zOWET

It's time to start living
the life you've
imagined.

7 Henry James

p
form iz automated. We dg not
kesp any record of your email

address (or your friend's amail)

WHAT'S NEW

http://web.archive.org/web/20020212024440/fabjob EJ)HB'IFWEICDmC.ﬂSP

9/28/2006
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Fabjob.com named #
place 1o gat published
online by Writar's Digest,
the world's most papular
magazing for writers
(January 2002 issue}

Chambers of Cammerce name fabjob.com a finalistin the E-business catagory of
the 2002 Albena Business Awards of Disfinciion,

C-opyright © 2002 fabjob.com Al Rights Reserved.
Email service@fabiob.com

http://web.archive org/web/20020212024440/fabj ob.Eo‘Irgf:we]come.asp 9/28/2006




Case 2:06-cv-01477-MJIP

Int. Cls.: 9, 16, and 41

Document 1-1

Filed 10/11/2006 Page 20 of 46

Prior U.S. Ck.: 2, 5, 21, 22, 23, 26, 29, 36, 37, 38, 50,

100, 101, and 107

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,795,637
Registered Dec. 16, 2003

TRADEMARK
SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

FABJOB

FARIOE.COM LTD. (CANADA CORPORATION)
3505 POINT MCEKAY ROAD N.W,
CALGARY, ALBERTA T3B 4V7, CANADA

FOR: PRERECORDED COMPUTER DATA CD-
ROM COMTAINING AN ELECTRONIC BOOK FOR
UJSE IN THE FIELDS OF SELF HELF, HOW TO, AND
CARFER PLANNING, FRERECORDED CD-ROMS
CONTAINING AUDIO VISUAL RECORDINGS OF
EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS IN THE FIELDS OF
SELF HELP, HOW TO, AND CAREER PLANNING;
PRERECORDED AUDIO CD-ROM CONTAINING
INFORMATIVE CONTENT PERTAINING TO THE
FIELDS OF SELF HELF, HOW TO, AND CAREER
PLANNING; PRERECORDED VIDEQ VHS CAS-
SETTE TAPES CONTAINING INFORMATIVE CON-
TENT PERTAINING TO THE FIELDS OF SELF
HELP, HOW TO, AND CAREER PLANNIMNG; PRE-
RECORDED DIGITAL VIDEQ DISC CONTAINING
INFORMATIVE CONTENT PERTAINING TO THE
FIELDS OF SELF HELP, HOW TO, AND CAREER
PLANNING; DOWNLCADABLE ELECTRONIC
PUBLICATIONS, NAMELY, SELF HELP, HOW TO,
AND CAREER. PLANNING GUIDES; DOWNLOAD-
ABLE ELECTRONIC PUBLICATIONS, NAMELY
BOOXS IN THE FIELDS OF 3ELF HELP, HOW TO,
AND CAREER PLANNING, IN CLASS 9 (U8, (LS.
21, 23, 26, 36 AND 38).

_20._

FIRST USE 1-15-2001; IN COMMERCE 1-15-2001,

FOR: PRINTED SELF HELP, HOW TO, AND
CAREER PLANNING GUIDES: PRINTED MATERI-
ALS, NAMFLY BOOKS IN THE FIELDS OF SELF
HEIP, HOW TO AND CAREER PLANNING, IN
CLASS 16 (U.S. CLS. 2, 5, 22, 23, 29, 37, 38 AND 50).

FIRST USE 12-29-2002; IN COMMERCE 12-29-2002,

FOR: DEVELOPMENT AND DISSEMINATION
OF THE EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS OF OTHERS,
NAMELY, SELF HELP, HOW TO, AND CAREER
PLANNING GUIDES AND ELECTRONIC BOOKS
IN THE FIELDS OF SELF HELP, HOW TO, AND
CAREER PLANNING VIA THE INTERNET, CON-
DUCTING SEMINARS IN THE FIELDS OF SELF
HELP, HOW TO, AND CAREER PLANNING, IN
CLASS 41 (US. CLS. 100, 101 AND 107).

FIRST USE 12-11-2000; IN COMMERCE 12-11.2000.
8N 76-360,199, FILED 1-17-2002,

REBECCA GILBERT, EXAMINING ATTORNEY

Exhibit E
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United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home Site Index Search FAQ Glossary Guides Contacts eBusiness eBiz alerts News Help

‘Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess) |

TESS was fast updated on Thu Sep 28 04:16:32 EDT 2006

TGl | NEWUSER | STRUCTURED JERer Eomsal] Seews: e BRLARCH 0G BirTomM HELF Tiey
Tpewt o BPRree s ENEXTROC §Last Doc

oy QOURR LasT

Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

(sert]lstat  oR[Jumptorecord:  Record 1 out of 2

| TaRR Status B ASSIGH Status | TTAR Status ( Use the "Back" button of the Internet

Browser to return to TESS)

Typed Drawing

Word Mark  FABJOB

Goods and  1C 009, US 021 023 026 036 03B. G & §: Prerecorded computer data CD-ROM containing an electronic book

Services for use in the fields of self help, how to, and career planning; prerecorded CD-ROMs containing audio visual
recordings of educational seminars in the fislds of self help, how to, and career planning; prerecarded audio
CP-ROM containing informative content pertaining to the fields of self help, how to, and career planning;
prerecorded video VHS cassette tapes containing informative content pertaining to the fields of self help, how
to, and carger planning; prerecorded digital video disc containing informative content pertaining to the fields of
self help, how to, and carser planning; downloadable electronic publications, namely, self help, how to, and
career planning guides, downloadable efectronic publications, namely books in the fields of self help, how to,
and carger planning. FIRST USE: 20010115, FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20010115

IC 016. US 002 005 022 023 029 037 038 050. G & S: Printed self help, how to, and career planning guides;
printed materials, namely books in the fields of self help, how to and caraer planning. FIRST USE: 20021223
FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20021229

1C 041, U3 100 101 107. G & S Development and dissemination of the educational materials of others,
namely, self help, how to, and career planning guides and electronic books in the fields of self help, how to,
and career planning via the Internet; conducting seminars in the fields of self hefp, how to, and career
planning. FIRST USE; 20001211, FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20001211

Mark

Drawing (1) TYPED DRAWING

Code

Design

Search Code

Serial
Number 76360199

Filing Date  January 17, 2002
Current

Filing Basis
Original
Filing Basis
Published for
Opposition

18

December 10, 2002

htlp://tessz.uspto.govfbin/showﬁeld?ﬁdoc&state=6€c%h1n§ 2.1 9/28/2006
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Registration 2795637

Number

Registration 0 omber 16, 2003

Date

Owner (REGISTRANT) Fabjob.com Ltd. CORPORATION CANADA 3805 Point McKay Road N.W. Calgary, Alberta
T3B 4V7 CANADA
(LAST LISTED OWNER) FABJOB INC. CORPORATION CANADA 19 HORIZON VIEW COLURT CALGARY
ALBERTA T3Z 3M5

Assignment

Recorded ASSIGNMENT RECORDED

Attorney of .

Record Seann W. Hallisky

Type of Mark TRADEMARK, SERVICE MARK
Register PRINCIPAL

Live/Dead
Indicator LIVE

SEARCH OG HELP ¥

newUser [ SeucTurss Rirer Forml Browss tie
v INEXTDoE § Lasy Do

| HOME 1, SITE INDEX] SEARCH | eBUSINESS | HELP | PRIVACY POLICY ~ ":. . [

http:/#tess2. uspto.gov/bin/showfi eld?ﬁdoc&statFGcEg%g,l 1 0/28/2006




Case 2:06-cv-01477-MJIP

Int. Cls.: 9 and 41

Document 1-1

Filed 10/11/2006 Page 23 of 46

Prior U.S, Cls.: 21, 23, 26, 36, 38, 100, 101, and 107

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No, 2,917,697
Registered Jan. 11, 2005

TRADEMARK
SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

fabjo

FABJOB.COM LTD, (CANADA COMPANY}
3805 POINT MCEAY ROAD N.W.
CALGARY, ALBERTA T3B 4V7, CANADA

FOR: PRERECORDED COMPUTER DATA CD-
ROM CONTAINING AN ELECTRONIC BODK FOR
USE IN THE FIELDS OF SELF HELP, HOW TO, AND
CAREER PLANNING; PRERECORDED CD-ROMS
CONTAINING AUDIC VISUAIL RECORDINGS OF
EDUCATIONAL SEMIMNARS IN THE FIELDS OF
SELF HELP, HOW TO, AND CAREER, FLANNING,;
PRERECORDED AUDIO CD-ROM CONTAINING
INFORMATIVE CONTENT PERTAINING TO THE
FIELDS OF SELF HELP, HOW T, AND CAREER
FLANNING; PRERECORDED VIDEO VHS CAS-
SETTE TAPES CONTATNING INFORMATIVE CONM-.
TENT PERTAINING TC THE FIELDS OF SELF
HELF, HOW TO, AND CAREER PLANNING; PRE-
RECORDED DIGITAL VIDEOQ DISC CONTAINING
INFORMATIVE CONTENT PERTAINTNG TO THE
FIELDS OF SELF HELF, HOW TC, AND CAREER
PLANNING; DOWNLOADABLE ELECTRONIC
PUBLICATIONS, NAMELY, SELF HELFP, HOW TO,
AND CAREER PLANNING GUIDES;, DOWNLOAD-
ABIE ELECTRONIC PUBLICATIONS, NAMELY
BOOKS IN THE FIELDS OF SELF HELP, HOW TO,

FROM DRAB JOBTO

.COIT

FABJOB

AND CAREER PLANNING, IN CLASS & (U.5. CLS.
21, 23, 26, 36 AN 38).

FIRST USE 1.15-2001; IN COMMERCE 1-14-2001,

FOR: DEVELOPMENT AND DISSEMINATION
OF THE EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS OF OTHERS,
NAMELY, SELF HELPF, HOW TO, AND CAREER
PLANNING GUIDES AND ELECTRONIC BOOKS
IN THE FIELDS OF SELF HELF, HOW TO, AND
CAREER: PLANNING VIA THE INTERNET; CON-
DUCTING SEMINARS IN THE FIELDE OF SELF
HELP, HOW TO, AND CAREER PLANNING, IN
CLASS 41 (U.S. CL5. 100, 101 AND 167,

FIRST USE 12-11-2000; IN COMMERCE 12-11-2000,

PRIORITY CLAIMED UNDER SEC. 44D) ON
CANADA APPLICATION MG, 1110048, FILED 7-20-
2001, DATED (-0-0000.

8N 76-359,822, FILED 1.17-2002.

REBECCA GILBERT, EXAMINING ATTORNEY

_23_
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United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home Site Index Scarch FAQ Glossary Guides Contacts 2Business eBiz alerts News Help

Trademarks > Traqgmﬁr‘lﬁﬁl‘[ggtr‘qnic Search System(Tess)

TESS was last updated on Thu Sep 28 04:16:32 EDT 2006

NEw USER  § STRUCSTURED BERER B omwl B ey BSLARCH OG HELP P,

Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

ListAt.  OR[Jumplwrecor::  Record 2 out of 2

 vare statsfassion status BULSSUI ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

Browser to return to TESS)

tabjobicom

FRGM DFIAE JOBTO Fadlob

Word Mark  FABJOB.COM FROM DRAE JOB TO FABJOB

Goods and  IC 009. US 021 023 026 036 038. G & S: Prerecorded computer data CD-ROM containing an electronic boek

Services for use in the fields of self help, how to, and career planning; prerecorded CB-ROMs containing audio visual
recordings of educational serninars in the fields of self help, how to, and career planning; prerecorded audio
CD-ROM containing informative content pertaining to the figlds of s&lf help, how to, and career planning;
prerecorded video VHS cagsette tapes containing informative content pertaining to the fields of self help, how
to, and career planning; prerecorded digital video disc containing informative content peraining to the fields of
self help, how to, and career planning; downlvadable electronic publications, namely, self heip, how to, and
career planning guides; downloadable electronic publications, namely books in the fields of self help, how to,
and career planning. FIRST USE: 20010115, FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20010115

IC 041, US 100 101 107. G & S: Development and dissemination of the educational rnatenals of others,
namely, self help, how to, and career planning guides and electronic books in the fields of self help, how to,
and career planning via the Internst, conducting seminars in the fields of s&lf help, how to, and career
planning. FIRST USE: 20001211, FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20001211

Mark

Drawing (3) DESIGN PLUS WORDS, LETTERS, ANDYOR NUMBERS
Coda

Design 01.01.05 - Stars with seven or more points

Search Code 01.01.07 - Stars with tails or comets
27.03.05 - Objects forming letters or numerals

Serial

Number 76358822

Filing Date  January 17, 2002
Current

Filing Basis

Original } .

Filing Basis |0 4D:44E

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?i=doc&:state=6ocin3.3.2 9/28/2006
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Published far December 10, 2002

Opposition

Registration

Number 2917897

Registration

Date January 11, 2005

Owner (REGISTRANT) Fabjob.com Lid. COMPANY CANADA 3805 Point McKay Road N.W. Calgary, Alberta T38
4V7 CANADA
(LAST LISTED OWNER) FABJOB INC. CORPORATION CANADA 19 HORIZON VIEW COURT CALGARY
ALBERTA T3Z 3M5

Assighment

Recorded ASSIGNMENT RECORDED

Attorney of .
Record Seann W, Hallisky

Priority Date July 20, 2001
Type of Mark TRADEMARIK. SERVICE MARK
Register PRINCIPAL

Live/Dead
Indicator LIVE
[ AN QI CuRR LIsT

Prey Dog g

http-//tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?E=doc&state=6 e i3 3 2 9/28/2006




WHOIS Searshermuyiles domainy meisiratippinfprmation fronziNeryork Bolgtigns page 26 of 46 Page L of 3

Logln . . Your cart is empty

‘Networksnnlutiunsx-

Leading the 551 Industry in
Value and Security,

Do-it-Far-Me Web Sites
| Get a polished, professional Web site buiit by ex perts
- ik

Certified Offer Service - Make an offer on this
domain

88L Certificates - Make this site secure

Site Confirm Seals - Become a trusted Weh Site

Registrant;
Fabjob.corm Lid.
ATTN: FABJDB.CCM
c/o Network Solutions
P.O. Box 447
Hemdon, VA 20172-0447 - | Monsteriviar ﬂcmpfaca o

SHCPPTIG FEARERY & PRI TCRY

Domain Namea: FABJOB.COM t

Administrative Contact : ‘
Fabjob.corm Ltd.
gre3a22g5sb@networksolutionsprivateregistration.com
ATTN: FABJOB.COM

/0 Netwark Solutions

P.O. Box 447

Herndon, VA 20172-0447

Phone: 570-708-8780

Technical Contact :

Netwark Solutions, LLC.
customerservice@ hetworksolutions.com
13200 Woodland Park Drive

Herndon, VA 20171-3025

us

Fhong; 1-888-642-9675

Fax: 571-434-4620

Record expires on 03-Dec-2011

iR Ay R

Exhibit F

. . . 26—
http://www.networksoluttons.com/whois/results j SP?w%oistoken=0 10/3/2006




WHOIS Seaselepsayides dymasin togistratipn infarsrativn fromietwork Selitions Page 27 of 46 Page 2 of 3

gt «%%mm

Record created on 03-Dec-1999
Database l1ast updated on 20-Aug-2008

Domain servers in listed order: Manage DNS Jinfo
NS1.NETNATION.COM 204,174 2231 M iz
NS2.NETNATION.COM 204.174.223 31 vl
vl .us
This listing is a Network Solutions Private Registration, Mail correspondencs to this ‘ e
address must be sent via USPS Express Mail™ ar USPS Certified Mail®; all other mail will . -
not be processed. Be sure to include the registrant's domain name in the address, W ows
Show underlying registry data for this record Y bz
oM g
Current Registrar: NETWORK SOLUTIONS, LLC. ¥ gs
: IP Addrass: 64.40.100.227 (ARIN & RIPE |P search) to
. IP Location: CA(CANADA)-ERITISH COLUMBIA-VANCOUVER — :
! Record Type: Domain Narme v ma-
Server Type: s &
Lock Status: REGISTRAR-LOCK 1 £
Web Site Status: Active A S e
DMOZ 8 listings B e
Y! Directary: sea listings g % BEARG ﬁ«éﬁ‘%mﬁ%
Web Site Title: FabJob Dream Careers - Find Your Dream Career at P
. FabJoh.com

. ) Enter a search term:
Fab.Job.com offers insider guides on how to break inta and as T
succeed at a dream career. Bookmark and explore Fab Job.com

Meta Description:

to gef free samples of fabjol guides to help you break into ; 5"'3'9: netwerksolutions,com
dream careers and discover career advice to g b ‘ o
Meta Keywords: dream jobs, drearn careers, work at hotne, carears, how to, jobs, ’ﬁﬁf‘«‘-h by: - ‘
y 5 career advice, books, dream careers . (@ Domain Name
Eéecure: \‘:es (D NIC Handle
-=Commerce: as : : D o
. Traffic Ranking: 1 Q ‘P-Sf‘qdf955; o
' Data as of: 25-Jui-2006 A

hitp:/fwww.networksolutions.com/whois/results j sp‘?;v%gi;token% 10/3/2006
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View Cart

" Bockmark this site

http://www.fabjob.com/

h
4 e
o .
W

i

FabJob.com

GOT ADRAB 108 GET A FARIOR!

e

NEW Dream.Careers - How to Quickly Break Into a Fab
Job! (#1 bestseller career book on Amazan.com,

download it freel)

Find Your Dream Career at FabJob

If you want to break in and succeed at dream career, you have

come to the right place! FabJob® books, e-books, CD-ROMs,
and hundreds of free career articles give you insider

Information 50 you can have a dream career.

Quiz: What's Your Dream Gareer?

NEW Fablob Guide 1o Become an Ihv r
NEW Fablob Guide 1o Become a Jewelry Designer
NEW FanJob Guide 10 Become a Travel Consultant

Click on any of the dream careers below to see a detailed
description plus information on how to order,

* Fablob Guide to Become an Actor

* FabJob Guide to Become an Adverfising Copywriter
* FabJob Guide to Become an Archaeologist

* Fablob Guids 1o Become an Art Curator

* FabJob Guide to Become_a Bed and Breakfast Owner
* FabJob Guide 1o Become. a Book Editor

* Fablob Guide to Become a Bookstore Owner

* Fablob Gulds 1o Become a Boutique Qwner

* Fablob Guide to Become a Brldal Shop Owner

* Fablob Guide to Become a Business Consultant

® Fabiob Guide to Become a Butler

* FabJob Guide to Become a Cartoonist

® FabJob Guide o Become a Caterer or Personal Chef
* Fablob Guide to B@come a Celebrity Personal Assistant
® FabJob Guide to Beeome a Childrens Book Author

* FabJob Guide to Become a Coffee House Owner

* Fablob Guide 10 Become a Daycare Owner

FabJob Guide to Become a Doula

FabJob Guide to Become an Etiqueite Consultant
FabJah Guide to Become an Event Planner

FahJob Guide 1o Become a Fashion Designer

FabJob Guide to Become & Fashion Stylist

* FabJob Guide to Become a Firefighter
-2g—

Exhibit G

Page 29 of 46 Page 1 of 4

Tuasday, Getobat 03, 2008
Feature Guide

B#EOAE, A
FHREFIGHTER

It's time to start living the
life you've imagined.
- Henry James

NS SEER ON

Subscribe for
Free Career Advice

\ Vi

10/3/2006




Fablob Dream.Cagesss s\ F iy ¥ uBesamSeesr ahFablob-qemq 10/11/2006

http://www.fabjob.com/

FabJob Guite to Begome a Flight Attendant

FabJob Guide to Become a Florist
FabJob Guide to Become a Food Writer

FabJob Guide i Become a Funeral Director

FabJoh Guide to Become an Image Consultant

FabJob Guide to Bacome an Interior Decorator
FabJob Guide to Become an Inventor
FahJob Guide to Become a Jewelry Desighet

® Fablob Guide te Become a Landscape Company Owner

FabJob Guide 1o Become a Life Coach

FebJob Guide 1o Become a agement Consultant
FabJob Guide 1o Become a Massage Therapist
FabJob Guide 1o Become a Model

FabJob Guide 1o Become a Motivational Speaker
Fabloh Guide to Become a Movie Reviewer
FabJob Guide to Become a Mystery Shopper
FabJob Guide to Become a Mystery Writer

FabJob Guide to Become an Olympic Athlete
Fablob Guide 1o Become a Party Planner

Fableb Guide 1o Become a Personal Shopper

Fablob Guida to Become a Personal Trainer

Fablob Guide 1» B@come a Pop Star

Fablob Guide to Become a. Private Investigator

FabJob Guide to Become a Professional Golfer

FabJob Guide to Become a Professional Organizer
FabJob Guide 0 B&¢come a Public Relations Consultant
FabJob Guide to Become a Published Writer

FabJob Guide to Bacome a Recording Artist

Fablob Guide to Become a Restaurant Qwner

FabJob Guide to Become a Romance Writer

FabJab Guide to Become a Screenwriter

FabJob Guids 1o Become a Secondhand Store Owner
Fab.Job Guide 1o Become a gwriter

FabJob Guide to Become a Spa Owner

Fablob Gulde to Become a Stand-Up Comic

Faklob Guide to Become a Super Salesperson

FabJob Guide to Become a Technical Writer

FabJob Guide 1o Become a Television Producer
FabJob Guida 1o Become a Television Reporter

Fablob Guide to Beecome a Travel Consultant

FabJob Guide 1o Bagome a Trave| Writer

Fabloh Guide to Begome a Video Game Designer
FabJob Guide to Become a Weh Developer

FabJob Guide to Become a Wedding Planner

Fablob Guide to Become a Yoga Teacher

FabJob Guids to Get a Job on a Cruise Ship

Fablob Guide 1o Giet a Job on Capitol Hill

FabJob Guide to GGet Your Child into TV Commercials
The Ultimate Guide for Professional Organizers

-30-

Page 30 of 46

Page 2 of 4

See Fab Film

Dream Career Experis
In The News

Soa Fahloh.com in 2006 at
ACL.com and MEN.com, in
newspapers throughout North
America, and in Oprah's
nawsletter,

Will Ferrell's character ancounters
some FabJob guides in the traller
for the movla Bewitzhed, alsp
starring Nicole Kidman.

FabJob.com was namad the #1
place to get published onlina by
Whitar's Digest Magazina

FabJob.com has wan the a-
Business Award of Distinction
fram e Alberta Chambers of
Commerce

Eab Farmer Gapadian Prima
Ministar Joe Clark suggests a new

Fabdob quide

The story of how draam careers
experts Tag and Catherine starfed
FabJob.com is featured In the
June 2005 issue of Worman's Day
Magazine ("Dare to Dream”
article).

10/3/2006
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Get the Dream Careers e-book free!

The FabJob book Dream Careers by Tag and Catherine
Goulet has been the #1 ranked career book at Amazon.com.
You can get the e-book version free or buy the print version

for only $7.95. Click here for details.

R —
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Dream Career Guides from
Other Publishers

The following links take you off the FabJdob website so they will
open in ancther window.

Become an Artist or Craftsperson

» Become a Gift Basket Business Qwner Use the form above 1o tall a frland
+* Become a Golf Caddy about the dream careers at
FabdJdob and you'll get & gift

+ Become an Importer/Exporter cartficata for a disesunt on any

+ Become a Perscnal Concierge new purchase of a FabJob gulde
LT T within the next 24 hours. We will

» Become a Photographer not add you or your friend to any

« Become a Police Officer mailing list.

+ Become a Talent Agent

= Become a Translator

Become a Travel Agent

Become a Treasure Hunter
« Become a Tutor

Life Guides from FabJob

» Get a Ripped Bod
» Prostate Capcer Treatment and Healing

hitp://www.fabjob.com/ 91~ 10/3/2006
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Beiter internet Bursal

"\ Varisian
Sacursd

VERIFYF

Explore FabJob.com to Jearn about dream careers and
discover your own dream career.

Copyright @ 2006 FabJob Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Contact Us  Privacy Policy

Media Contact; To arrange a media interview with dream career experts
Tag and Catherine Goulet, authors of Dream Careers, phone 403-949-4980

Become a FabJobber - Work with Fab.Job.com

http://www. fabjob.com/ ~32- 10/3/2006
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WEBH(GSTING.INFO

a Directf Servies [ Logln | Register )

featured part

i Monetize your dom

WebHosting.Info's Power WHOIS Service

| SKENIC
66,118.136.67 - IP hosts 656010 Total Domains ... s ?

Showing 1 ~ 50 out of 656010 i1 Got dormant domali

' Earrn maximum reve

R i from your domaln tr:

E bl Gl E:E &
: it

i i amdlr !
‘ 1 |0-0-TEEN-SEX.COM. Sign-up for Free!

|0-100ADOLESCENT18.COM.
0-800HOROSCOPE.COM,
D-GAYSEX COM,

| 0-HOLDS-BARRED.COM, ! . |
O-NAKEDWOMEN COM,

| O-NUDECHEER| EADERS.COM, )
0-NUDETEENS.COM. ' sQL Hosting

: 10 O-PM.COM. - TN N Unhmrted Dun;alns H0=
) 11 |0-PORNPICTURES.COM. 7 o

ASP NET Hosting

Resellﬂr Hoﬁtlng

B Windows Ded:cated Ho

: 12 {O-RAl -FREE- -SEXPICS.COM, . i
: : : - .+ Domaln Resellers
; 13 | 0-SEXSHOP.COM. H
; - ———————— i1 Dedicated Windows
; 14.| 0-SFON L e VD Servers
; Cheap Colocation

| 15 | D-STARS.COM. 3
| 16 | 0-ZONEBOQTCAMP.COM.. * 7 '\ MySQL Hosting
00-BIG-BOOBS-HQO TER5 QQM, Dedicated Hosting Lil
18 |00-HEAVEN,COM, "+ .. “{ Hosting VPS

-
~d

19 | 0000-SEX-PIC,COM, || Managed Dedlcated
! Hosting

20./000000NWEBCAMNOW.COM, - | 3
| N T e
2210007B.COM, . . .
: 23 | OODAMATEURS.NET,

24 |QOOENEVOLDSON.COM: .« - -, 3
25 | 000FREEWFBHOSTING.COM. | For Resellers only
26 { ODOKDS,COM, T c : No Setup Fee, 24x
s R s Suppeort, and mon

37 {001-CABILE-DESCRAMBLERS- 5
\ AND-TV-BOX.COM. : www.ReselierClub.ce

28 | 001-RXBIXSITE.COM
29 |DOIAMATUFRS. COM.
5 30| D01GAYSEX.COM, -
31 | 001HARDCORE.COM,

o -33- Exhibit H
http://whois.webhosting.info/66.118.136.67 10/6/2006
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- 32 |001LESBIAN.COM.
33 | Q01LYRICS.COM.
34 | 001NUDEASIAN,COM.
35 |DO3JAPAN.COM,
36| 0055EX.COM. N
37 | 007-MISION-ANAL COM,
38 | 007AMATEURTEENPUSSY.COM. |
39 | 007ANIMALS.COM.
40|007BREASTS.COM. - *
41 | Q07CELEBERTIES.COM.
42 { 0D7DEMOGAMES,COM
43 | 00ZFLASHGAMES.COM.
44 {DO7FREEPICTURES.COM, |
45 | Q0 7GUIDE.COM.
45 |QO7LYIRCS,COM. K
47 | 00ZLYRCIS.COM, -
QO7LYRIC.COM. - . -
| O7LYRICKS.COM
007MUSIC.NET ; !
1 }‘ e T G ”. ! )

G LogicBoxes Registrar Solutions: Complete Business Process Automation and Consultancy for ICANN Registrars

(i) ResellerClub $6.49 Domains: For Resellers only| No Setup Fee, 24x7 Support, Free API Access and more!
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About WebHosting.Info | Privacy Policy | Disclaimer | Copyright Nngi;g | m
Copyrlght@ 20032

i
|
|
|
i
[

o A Direct| Service
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WE BH {'@ST! N G . g M %VQ Welcome Guest.

a Directi Service [ Legin | Register ]

featu!'Ed Dal‘tr

! ‘ WebHosting.Info's Power WHOIS Service $6_49Lnlw\cmnm

G6.118.136.67 - IP hosts §56010 Total Domains ... ‘ LA e b i
ShoWlng 503451 - 503500 out of 656010 1 E For Rezellers on
T RN S— Ly Mo Setup Fee, 2«
e Gty Suppeort, and mo
www, ResellerClub.

(503451 ,SEATHAIBEIEQCDM
1503452 | SEATHOLE.COM. -
iPomsa SEATHRONE, GOM.
503454 [SFATIBIZAFORUMS.COM. .~ i° . " o oo ite o
/503455 SEATIFILLERSANDMORE.COM, ' ' ‘ ;._‘Resel!gt_'_ﬂosting _
?_503456‘ EEATILEFQEI ESLCDM I R ‘_‘ilWindaws Dedicated I—
;“503457 SEATINC.COM. dlcated‘
'[503458 | SEATINGINNOVATION.COM, ~ © " © " oo oo o
1503459 | SEATKETIMES.COM. | | 5QLE Hosting
1503460 |SEATLE-PLCOM, = 5o e e T e e ,::;;’;Un"m'ted Dﬂma'"a;{'
1503461 | SEATLECATHOLIC.COM, |

| 503462 |SEATLECOFFEETRUCKS.COM. ' oo T N
503463 | SEATLEFABRICS.COM, | Dedicated wind
;503454 SEATLEFORLAST.COM. ~ © 1oy v 07 00 e i servers neens
||503465 | SEATIEINSIDER.COM. || Cheap Colocation
|503466 | SEATLELUXE.COM, i 0~ s S 1D MySGL Hosting

{ 503467 ﬂILEQNFRQML Dedicated Hosting |
(503468 |SEATLEPLCOM, - - . Lo winoied el R Hosting VPS

| 503469 _AILEBENI_LS.LQM‘ i{ Managed Dedicated
503470 [SEATLERQSECOM. ~ = . . w. . TR O *i H"S““q”.
503471 |SEATLESIERRA.COM. =
‘1503472 |SEATLESPACENEEDLE.COM, =~ = .. - . - oo o o ol ”“"M“" doi
11503473 &EMLESTREE[QFDREAME COM, i

503474 {SEATLESUTON.COM, = . 0. 008 s ? ﬁﬂﬁﬂlﬂ
( 503475 | SEATLEUSEDTRUCK.COM, \ Gotdormant domi
503476 |SEATLLEBOATSHOW.COM. . | Earn maximum rey
N - : ‘ - (1 from your domain t
|503477 | SEATULEINSIDER.COM. — ” i Sign-up for Free
1503478 | SEATLTLETIMES.COM. : S ‘
1503479 | SEATNSLEEP,COM,
503480 | SEATONACADEMY.COM.

(503481 | SEATONHAL LUNIVERSITY.COM f
T T R TN Exhibit 1

i ASP NET Hosting

; . Domaln Resellers

http://whois. webhosting.info/66.118.136.677pi=100 T08B-SLD&o0=ASC 10/6/2006
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503483 | SEATONHOSPITAL.COM, | | | o o
503483 | SEATONSIGNS.COM.
503484 | SEATONVALLEYRC.COM.
503485 PAN M.

503486 | SEATOSEATRAIL.COM.
1503487 | SEATOWINTERNATIONAL.COM.
1503488 SEATPLEASENTFIRE.CDM.
|503489 |SEATS61.COM,

503490 | SEATSBYDESIGN.COM. .
503491 {SEATSCARD,COM,
503492 | SEATSDATA.COM.
503493 SEATSHIELDS.COM.
503494 {SEATSKIN.COM.

503495 |SEATSORCE.COM,
503456 -4 SEATSOURSE.COM.
1503497 | SEATSTAYUP.COM,
503458 . SEA'ITECENTER.CDM. ‘
1503499 | SEATTELMARINERS,.COM.

1503500 SEA"E[ELEEAHAWKSLCQM‘

@ L
@ &

About WebHosting.Info | Privacy Poficy | Disclaimer | Copyright Notice | Contact Us
4 . Copyright® 2003-2006, WebHosting.Info - A Directi Service |
htip://whois.webhosting.info/66.118.136.677pi=1 007_O§L%B=SLD&00=ASC 10/6/2006
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a Diroctl Service
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sisE
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Welcome Guest.

[ Login | Register ]

WebHosting.Info's Power WHOIS Service

66.118.136.67 - IP hosts 656010 Total Domains ...
Showing 503501 - 503550 out of 656010

Page 37 of 46 Fage 1of2

featured part!

%$6.49 only! Dom

N
| Ty

For Resellers on
No Setup Fee, 2¢
Support, and mo

www . ResellerClub.

503501 | SEATTLE-AIKIKALCOM.
||503502 | SEATTLE-CRAIGSLIST.COM,

503503 | - - T.

1503504 {SEATTLE-METRO.COM. . .~

|503505 -RQSE.COM.

/(503506 | SEATTLEALASKACOM, = -~ " © 1 @0 e
11503507 |SEATTLEANIMALCONTROL.COM.

503508 | SEATTLEAQUARIUME,COM, = ©.h. " 10

11503508 | SEATTLEARCHDIOCESE.COM.

E
;
i

:‘ A

e

l

i
V
y
i
V
V

ASP NEI' Hostlng

Resel!er Hostlng
Wlndows Dedicated l—
Cheap Dedir:ated Ser'
Buy a Dornaln Name
SQL Hosting

Unhmrted Dnmalns H'

11503521 | SEATTLECHESSCLUB.COM.

503522 |SEATTLECOLDSTORAGE.COM. .~ i . fuo . oo 0

11503523 SEA'ITLECDMMERCIALMLS CDM

1503524 | SEATTLECOND,COM. "

/| 503525 {SEATTLEDEX.COM.

'|503526 | SEATTLEDGALUMS.COM,

503527 SEATI'LEEASTERSWING CCJM
|503528 | SEATTLERAT.COM, . .

503529 | SEATTLEELM.COM.

1503530 E_;EAITLE.FILMRESTIVAL.CDM.‘" o

503531 [SEATTLEFLOWERSIUSTAU.COM,

http://whois.webhosting.info/66.118.136.677pi=1007 Bob=8LD&00=ASC

503510 | SEATTLEARIUINES.COM: - . oo oo g Do oo 0 2o “

|503511 |SEATTLEARIRLINES.COM.

1503512 | SEATTLEATHLETICCLUB.COM. ‘Bomain Resellers
‘ 5035;3 {SEATTL. LIONSHOUSE.COM, '\ Dedicated Windows
(503514 | SEATTLEAUTOGALLERY,COM, "+ o . {1 Servers
{50355 RANCEAUCTI N .COM. i Cheap Colocation
503516 | SEATTLEBEAGLERESCUE.COM. .+ | MySQL Hosting
503517 | SEATTLERESTAPARTMENTS.COM. " Dedicated Hosting !
503518 | SEATTLEBONVIVANT.COM. .0 . @00 . Hosting VPS
[503519 | SEATTLEBUMPERSHOOT.COM. | Managed Dedicated
503520 | SEATTLECATALIYST.COM." " - vl { Hosting

: i

_quetizq your do)

SKEHZG

Got dormant dnm.
Earn maximum rev
from your domain t

Sigh-yp for Free
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503532 ‘,EEAJILEEQLLNDAIIQN,LQEL |
503533 SEATTLEFRINGE.COM

1503534 E.SEATIT[LEE_IJE_I___E&QM_-..

503535 | SEATTLEGASTROENTER Y.
11503536 | SEATTLEGIRLAGIRL.COM.
503537 | SEATTLEGOV.COM.

[503536 |SEATTLEHARDWOOD.COM. . . .. ok
1503535 |SEATTLEHOFS.COM,
1503540 |{SEATTLEIMAX.COM. .
, 503541 |SEATTLEINDIANCENTER.COM.
1503542 | SEATTLEINDYMEDIAGOM. R I
5”503543 SEATTLEINLINE.COM.

{503544 ‘l SEATTLEINSIDE.COM.

503545 | SEATTLEKAROAKE.COM.

/| 503546 |SEATTLEKILT.COM.

| 503547 | SEATTLELALINNIGHT.COM.
1503548, | SEATTLELANGUAGEINSTITUTE. COM.
1503540 | SEATTLELIFESTSTYLEHOMES.COM,
503550 SEATTLE!!]&IBII}]EES,(:QM, '

i

e LogicBoxes Registrar Solutions: Complete Business Process Autornation and Consultancy for ICANN Reqistrars

! & ResellerClub $6.49 Domzins: For Resellers only! No Setup Fee, 24x7 Support, Free API Access and more!
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About WebHosting.Inf § Privacy Policy | Disclaimer | Copvright Notice | Contact Us
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Welcome Guest.
[ Login | Register ]

Page 39 of 46 Page 1 of2

featured parti

WebHosting.Info's Power WHOIS Service

66.118.136.67 - IP hosts 656010 Total Domains ...
Showing 503551 - 503600 out of A56010

503551

¥ ATNE i
SEA‘I‘I’LEMAJESTIC COM

Monetize your doy

¥

5‘ : Got dormant dem.
P Earm maximum rev
from your domain t

1503552

| SEATTI.EMAIESTICS,COM,

L Sign-up for Free

1503553

SEATTLEMARIENRS.COM.

‘503554

| SEATTLEMARINEERS.COM,

li ASP NEr Hustlng

503555

Reseller Hosting

03556

SEATTLEMARKETINGCONCEPTS, CQ

SEA_EMARNERS COM.

~ Wmdews Dedlcated l—

503557

SEATTLEMATRIN EB.S.CDM

Cheap Dedicated Ser'

503558

‘ _EAHLEMEE\MELCBLJ}[ET

503559

SEMMIMIFERY_C_HD_QL.EQM .

503560,

| SEATTI.EMLSDIRECT.COM:

503561

SEATTLEMOYIESTIMES. QQM.

503562

| SEATTLEMOVIETIME.COM. |

Domaln Reszellers

503563

Dedicated Windaows

503564

SEATTLEMUNICIPALCLUORT. CDM

| SEA! IL,E]}]LHCRAQKEB,,QQM

B ( 1
ii i Servers

i| 503565

SEATTLENW,.COM,

Cheap Colocation

503566 | SE

u[LEQPERMLELQDM

4l MySQL Hosting

| 503567

!\ pedicated Hosting |

503568 | SEATTLEP-1.COM. -

SEATTLEOUTLETMALL COM. |

Hosting VRS

/503569

Managed Dedicated

1503570

EEA__LEEEAQECQNQEEIEJZJM
SEATTLEPIE.COM.,

E Hosting

503571

SEATTLEPINWSOQURCE.COM.

SEATTLEPLANSOURSE.COM,

/503573

SEATTLEPOLICEDEPT.COM.

503574

SEATTLEPQLICEIOB.COM, ©-. - -~ - &

503575

SEATTLEPDS IlN_TELIGENQEB..COM

503376

: EAI LEE’DSTINTELLGENCER EQM,

i Far Resellers on
i No Setup Fee, 2¢

503577

SEATTILEPQSTINTELLIGER.COM. CDM

3 suppoct, and ma

503578

SEATTLEPQUND QQM,

www.ResellerClub.i

11503579

SEATTLEPREMIFRETHEAT EB.CDM

[503580°

SEATTLEPREMIERQUT| ETS.COM. . -

503581

EEAMMIUMLEI.CQ&

hetp://whois. webhosting. info/66.118.136.672pi=10073%9b=SLD&a0=ASC
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1503562 | SEATTLEPREMIUMOUTLETMALL COM.
1503583 | SEATTLEPRIMEQUTLETS.COM,
(503584 | SEATTLEPUGRESCUE.COM. -
/503585 | SEATTLEPUREBREDDOGRESCUE.COM. |
1503586 | SEATTLERYAN.COM. B 1
1503587 | SEATTLESATELLITTE,.COM. 1l
'|503588 | SEATTLESCRAIGLIST.COM, | T ;
503589 | SEATTLFSEAHAWKES.COM, |
b

1503590 {SEATILESEAHAWKSFOOTBALL.COM, -
1503501 | SEATTLESEAHWKS.COM. ‘
(503552 |SEATTI ESESCORTS.COM. |
503503 | SEATTLESEXSEARCH.COM. ;

/503594 | SEATTLESITYSEARCH.COM. -
11503595 | SEATTLESKATING.COM. |
[So35e6 |SEATIESKATINGCLUB COM, T
(503597 | SEATTLESONICSSTOMR,COM. -

503598 | SEATTLESONICSSTORM,.COM, -

|
11503599 | SEATTLESQRITY.COM. !
|503600 | SEA _HLEEQ_QD':U:DM B | EEDE |

il VT R, L D R

A Lt D

FERYIIRL R [

_ About Webiosting.Info | Privacy Policy | Disclaimer | Copyright Notice | Contact Us
Copyright® 2003-2006, WebHostina Info - A Directi Service
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featured partt

o
y

WebHosting.Info's Power WHOIS Service i Monatize your dor
{ SKENZC
66.118.136.67 - IP hosts 656010 Total Domains ... ?

Showing 503601 - 503650 out of 656010

Got dormant dom:

Earn maximum rey

SEATTLEWDDDLANDZDD CDM

503631

hitp://whois.webhosting.info/66.118.136.677pi=1 007_3‘:%110-15=SLD&00=ASC

Domain Nama oo ey e e : ! from your domain t
| 503601 | SEATTLESSEAHAWKS,COM. . Sumuplorfe
[503602 | SEATTLESTAIRS.COM. & !

503603 | SEATTLESUPPERSAVER COM, _ 3)\ S5 NET Hsting.

| 503604 LE IWBD.COM. -
503605 | SEATTLESYDNEY.COM. B Reseller Hosting
503606 W | - ; \;V;ndows Ded;cated r
'{503607 | SEATTLETEAMSTORES.COM. : Cheap Dedicated Ser
503608 |SEATTLETLCOM. | B i

1503609 | SEATTLETILTH, COM. -

503610 |SEATTLETITMES.COM.: - - i:

c 503611 (SEATTLETIX.COM. ‘ é

t 503612 (SEATTLETPLCOM. - . - E Domain Resellers
503613 SEATTLEFRADERPUB'CDM' e . Dedlcated Windows
{503614. | SEATTLETREFSFRVICE.COM, 0l servers

SQ3615 | GEATTLETRIBE.NET, i Cheap Colocation
1503616 |SEATTLETUBS.COM.: . "1 MysQL Hosting
503617 |SEATTLETUMES. CQM " Dedlcated Hosting |
|503618 | SEATTLETUNDERBIRDS.COM, | N i Hosting VPS
1503619 SEATTLEUNCONVERED.COM. ! Managed Dedicated
| 503620 '} SEATTLEUNCOVER,COM ) ST B ;iﬂ_ﬂ____'“.'c’m“g -

(503622 |SEATTLEUSEDTRUCK.COM. = i M““’Y'D“’“
| 503623 | SEATTLEVISITORSCENTER.COM, LW
1503624 | SEATTLEVOCATIONALINSTITUTE.COM, .~ . .. i 1 reseller:
503§25 HEEAI[LEWAS_HINGTLDN LCOM, | . i For Resellers on
503626 | SEATTLEWASHINGTONSCHOOLOFCOSMOTOLOGY.COM, '1;7 NoSetup Fee, 2¢
; : . Suppert, and me
503627 | SEATTLEWEAKLY.COM. | . mesellrtlub
{03620 [sEaTTLEWETHER COM,

.| 503630 | SEATTLEWOODLANDPARKZOO.COM. -

10/6/2006
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1503632 | SEATTLEYOUTHSOCCERASSOCIATION.COM.

1503633 | SEATTIHOMES.COM.

1503634 |SEATTLUNIVERSITY.COM,

1503635 | SEATTPL.COM.

1503636 | SEATTTIMES.COM.
503637 |SEATTTLEMARINERS.COM.
503638 SEATTTLEPLCOM. E

503639 | SEATUREDIOB,COM.

|503640 | SEATURTLESGETAWAY,COM, -

503641 | SEATURTLESINC.COM.
503642 |SEATUTLES.COM.,

1503643 |5FAUNFPALIL.COM.

11503644 | SEAUPID.COM,

1503645 | SEAUTHORITY.COM.

| 503646 |SEAVASH.COM.

503647 {SEAVEGS.COM.

|503648 | SEAVENSEASINC.COM.

1503649 | SEAVIEWAPTS.COM.

| 503650 5EAVIEWRQIQB}[WINGE COM.. -

R

Lsmimmm

'lﬁ'n‘h'lﬁllﬂ

| B ResellerClub $6

G LogicBoxes Registrar Solutions: Complete Business Process Autornation and Consultancy for ICANN Registrars

: For Resellers only! No Setup Fes, 24x7 Support, Free API Access and more!

! Web Hosting Companies | Whois | Web Hosting News | Web Hosting Forums | Domain Names

RTINS S e s

At M

‘ About WebHosting.Info | Privacy Policy | Disclaimer | Copyrinht Notice | Contact Us
T . Copyright® 2003-2006, WebHosting.Info - A Direct] Service
http://whois.webhosting.info/66.118.1 36.67?pi=10073&%E=5LD&00=ASC 10/6/2006
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WEBH(Z)STING.INFO

a Dirocti Service [ Loaln | Register ]

featured partr

i

! i o
WebHosting.Info's Power WHQIS Service i Monetize your dom

SKENZC
fabjobs.com i ’ .
IP Addresses: 66.118.136.67 1 Got dormant demai
IP Country: UNITED STATES i Earn maximum reve
Reverse IP Lookup: IP hosts 656,010 domains from your domaln tr:

Sign-up for Freel

Mosting Company Name: N/A (Total Domains: 0 )

ICAMNN Registrar: N/A

Creation Date: N/A lance Jobs

Expiry Date: N/A e e

; L erlobs

. Web Server: apache/2.0.40 (red hat linux) LR
| Website Status: Forwarded  iOnline Jobs ...
i Job Finder
| Employment Search
{  Whois Server 2.0 It Jobs ‘

. The data contained in our WHOIS database, is provided "as is" with no guarantee Dl
' or warranties Iy
regarding its accuracy. This information is provided for the sole purpese of
assisting you In obtaining |
information about domain name registration records. Any use of this data for L
any other purpose is expressly ! Louisiana Jobs
i

Vocational

Banking Jobs

{  forbidden without the prior written permission of Budgetnames.com. By
© o submitting a query, you agree to these
terms of usage and limitations of warranty. In particular, you agree not to use i
this data to allow, enable, or o . :
i otherwise make possible, dissemination or collection of this data, in part or Engineering Jobs
. inits entirety, for any purpose, "1 Human Resources Ci
. such as the transmission of unsolicited advertising and solicitations of any
! kind, including spam. You further
H

Legal Jabs
Physician Jobs

agree not to use this data to enable high volume, automated or robotic
electronic processes designed to collect
! or compile this data for any purpose, including mining this data for your own
¢ perscnal or commercial purposes.

%$6.49 only! Doma

Please note: the registrant of the domain name iz specified in the Registrant's 5 For Resellers only

§ section. In most cases, Compana, LLC. : No Setup Fee, 24x»
i and/or budgetnames.com is not the registrant of domain names listed in this b Support, and meort
i database. '

www. ResellerClub.co

i Registrant:

; Compana LLC

P.C. Box 111501
Carrolton, TX 75011 i
us

Registered through: BudgetNames.com
Domain Name: fabjobs.com

Exhibit J
http://whois.webhosting.info/fabjobs.com 10/6/2006
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' Cfeated: 2002-06-02 14:02:58
Expires: 2007-06-02 14:02:58

Administrative Contact:
Compana LLC
Compana aviminRcompana .Com
P.O. Box 111501
Carrolton, TX 75011
us
adminEoconpana .com

972-535-4155 Fax

Technical Contact:
Compana LLC
Compana acminBcompana .com :
P.O. Bax 111501 ;
Carrolton, TX 75011 i
us ;
972-535-4155 Fax

Domain Nameservers:
nsl.compana.com
ns2.compana.com

& LogicBoxes Regjstrar Solutions: Complete Business Process Automation and Consultancy for ICANN Registrars

ResellerClub $6.49 Domaing; For Resellers only! No Setup Fee, 24x7 Support, Frea API Access and morel

About WebHpsting.Info | Privacy Policy | Disclaimer | Copyright Notice | Contact s

o Copyright® 2003-2006, WehHosting.Info - A
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redgt & Loan i Dating Dcwmnadsﬁ Educatmnal b Ele:trnnms Empioyment |
& Bev. J! Furniture ii Gambling \]Games s ) ¢ ha&imi INSUrance ; Jawelr;mcm

Pets | Reat Estate | Shopping | Small Busmess Sports & Finess | JW@E_H_ﬁ\Eﬁ-Hg

i Enlerlammemﬁ Flnance s. vestma

]J NN e

Mﬂvaes §F

RELATED CATEG

Results for: fabjobs.com

Sponsored Listings: # Calgary Job Sea

» Montreal Job
Government Job Search » Jobs In Australia
Search Federal + State Govt Jobs 4 Million job seekers since 1999 ¥ Job Bank
GovernmentlobSearch.com .

* Loca| Jubs
Peerless Employment > Eind Adob
Every Job. Everywhere. . Richmond
www.JobsOnline net Administrative Jo

. , Customer Service

This Job Pays $150/hour in Richmond
$35-5160/hr to take surveys online Paid fast. Lots of money & fun, i -
EasyPaidSurveys.com » Chicoutimi Jobs

» Labrador Jobsg
Search igbs » Sherbrooke Johs
Search jobs in your area. Easzy to use, search for free, » Government Job:

www.FindEmploymentAgency.com H 421 Jobs In |
* NospiIal Jobs il

Job search » Employment
Search Jobs. Get Results. Apply directly to the amployer, » Longueuil Jobs

www . GelThedob.com
* Saguenay Jobs

HRListing.com . Richmond Hospit
- o . Employment

Find a Recruiter, Find a Job Emplayment Agencies and Job Boards

www.HRListing.com » Laval Jobs

» Jobs Orangeville

Job Agencies - Monster » Fredericton Jobs

Find Lacal, Regional, National Talent - Meet Your Hiring Needs!

www._Monster.com , Nanny Employrme
Agency

Find a Job » Abbatsford Jobs

Check Out the Latest Job Posting & Find the Job Thats Right For Yout » Kamloops Jobs

FindAdJob.org
+ Moncton Jobs

Student Job Search + Gonstruction Job
Search Thousands of Local Entry Level Job Opportunities) » |Levig Jobs

www.MonsterTRAK. . com
» Vaughan Jobs

Looking for Employment? > wlob Qpportunitiet
Aeeounting Jobs in your Area. Job listings and agencies. » St Catharines Jol

bigemployment com Employment In
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* Airline » Lpang < ValP + Fitngss
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+ Hatels + Dbt Consafidation - Domain Nameas « Singles
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<Vaestions « Payday Loans

- Real Estate - Ingurance
« Morgagas » A 128
- Refinancing + Travel Insurance

+ Home Equity Loans + Hezalth Insurance
+ For Sale by Qwner + Mome Insurance
- Cradit Seare « Lifa Inaurancs

+ Persenal Cinances - Computers
* Laniops
» Student Loans » Zoftware Training

+ Werk from. Home + High Spesd Intermet
+ Personal Loars « DSL

« Jobs + (3ata Racovery
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+ Weh Desian - Daarpes

- Business - Legal Help
« Bankrnuptay » B Lawyers
» Businass Gards + Accident Lawyars
» Affiliate Frograms « Bankruptey Lawyers
B WYETS
» Patent Lawvels

+ Health Care - 2hopping

+ Yitaming - Gitfts
» Contact Lenses « Flowers

« Laser Eye Surgery « WD Rental
- Cosmelic Surgery - Apparel

- Digt + Books
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